

## PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a long term Chiropractor with over 30 years in practice. I have worked both as an associate and owned his own clinic. I've practiced internationally for 20 years, in a variety of countries and situations. My practice strengths are well developed include soft skills like active listening and motivation as well as solid clinical fundamentals. My Practice motto is "People dont care how much you know until they know how much you care".

### PROFESSIONAL ACHIEVEMENTS

- I presented programs on "SKYY TV" and radio in Takoradi, Ghana, the program included a series of talks called "Half Hour To Health". The programs titles included nutrition, stress, your emotions and your health, family health, and good sanitation for health. The TV shows reached 200,000, and the radio shows reached approximately half million.
- I lectured young Malaysian Chiropractors on the therapeutic use of lasers for BTL Asia.
- I mentored young Malaysian Chiropractic interns in clinical effectiveness and adjustive technique at my Kuching, Malaysia clinic and again in Singapore.

### EDUCATION

**Life Chiropractic College West - DC Degree**, Hayward California, 1990

**Los Medanos College EMT**, Antioch California, 1993

### CONTINUING EDUCATION

- 1991 Dan Murphy, Whiplash seminar.
- 1992 Peter Fisch, Kids need chiropractor too.
- 1993 Parker seminar for professional development.
- 1994 Network Spinal Analysis Part I.
- 1995 Malik Activator Schlossberg's seminar
- 1996 Dan Murphy's Seminar, Whiplash
- 1997 Spa Day, LCCW, Hayward, Ca.
- 1998 Certified Chiropractic Examiner Training part 1
- 1999 Parker Seminar for professional development
- 2000 Neuro-Modulation Technique
- 2001 BEST The Morter work
- 2002 Dr Welch's all in one day seminar.
- 2003 Dr. Welch's all in one day seminar
- 2004 Spa Day at LCCW
- 2005 Mark Cymerant's one day seminar.
- 2006 No continuing ed, due to being out of the country
- 2007 Spa Day at LCCW and Dr. Welch's all in one day seminar
- 2007-2017 (no CE required in Malaysia)

### LICENSES

New York License  
Connecticut License

### EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

**REDWOOD CHIROPRACTIC (INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR)** Redwood Ave. Vallejo Ca. December 1990 - August 1993.

- Examined patients involved in motor vehicle accidents and diagnosed their injuries.
- Treated patients with spinal adjusment and physical therapy modalities, ie ice, moist-heat, traction and ultrasound.
- Took patients from pain management mode to active rehab and healing.
- Wrote insurance and attorney's reports and handled depositions in and out of court.

**CLINICA QUIROPRACTICA GUADALUPE (ASSOCIATE CHIROPRACTOR)** in spanish speaking office Watsonville, California, October 1993 - November 1995.

- Examined migrant farm workers for work related injuries.
- Diagnosed injuries and disabillities using Xray and orthopedic/neurologic testing.
- Treated patients using chiropractic spinal manipulation and physical therapy modalities.
- Submitted rigorous documentation to the California Workers Compensation Board in a timely manner.

**PACIFIC HEALTH CARE, (OWNER/OPERATOR)**, Asian based personal injury practice in Oakland's Chinatown, 388 9th St. Oakland's, California. January 1996 - April 2004.

- Examined and diagnosed victims of motor vehicle accidents and other personal injuries.
- Treated patients with Chiropractic spinal manipulation and physical therapy modalities.
- Employed a Vietnamese MD, and a TCM practitioner to prescribe meds and do needling when required.
- Wrote patients progress reports and attended legal deposition when required.

**CHIROPRACTIC PLUS (OWNER/OPERATOR)** Low cost practice for the purpose of serving people with limited resources, Santa Rosa, Ca. 2004 - 2006.

- Treated a diverse clientele for both health enhancement and pain relief.
- Employed Chiropractic adjusment as well as a variety of healing and pain releiving modalities including cold laser, infrasonic, ultra sound and a dry Jacuzzi massage bed.

**THE CHIROPRACTIC WELLNESS CLINIC CENTER (CLINIC DIRECTOR)**, Accra and Takoradi, Ghana, West Africa, 2006 - 2008.

- First introduction to straight Chiropractic (Chiropractic without modalities, adjusment only).
- Learned WLP practice management system.
- High valume practice (over one hundred patients daily).
- Educated people about Chiropractic and other health issues on regional TV and Radio.

**TONIK ASIA GROUP SPECIALISTS (TAGS) (CLINIC DIRECTOR)** for the Kuching, Malaysia Clinic, April 2010 - June 2014.

- Practiced and Integrated Physical Medicine approach to structural problems.
- Utilized Chiropractic Spinal Manipulation, physio therapy, spinal decompression, ESWT (shockwave therapy).
- Utilized unloader bracing for osteoarthritis of the knees.
- Employed Spinal Decompression for disc and facet conditions.

**SPINE & JOINT ASIA ( CLINIC DIRECTOR/ Co-Founder )** for Kuching, Malaysia Clinic, June 2014 - January 2017.

- Practiced the same Integrated Physical Medicine concept as in my previous position at TAGS clinic.
- Mentored senior interns and newly graduated Chiroprators from International Medical University (IMU) Kuala Lumpur Malaysia in office.

**NATURAL HEALING SINGAPORE (CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCIATE)**, March 2019 - March 2020

- Examined and treated patients with back and extremities problems.
- Worked with a Physical Therapiest and an Acupuncturist to create positive therapeutic outcomes.
- Participated in corporate talks.

**TRUE CHIROPRACTIC GROUP (SENIOR CHIROPRACTOR)** at Company's flagship clinic, April 2020 - May 2024.

- Examined and treated people with spinal and extremities conditions.
- Used a variety of modalities including spinal manipulation, PEMF, spinal decompression, shockwave Therapiest and other theurapetic modalities
- Worked together with a Physical Therapist to design rehab exercise programs.
- Participated in numerous corporate talks.